

## MT. SAN ANTONIO COLLEGE

# EXPANDED PRESIDENT'S ADVISORY COUNCIL MINUTES

### **April 27, 2022**

Attendance:			
Bill Scroggins, Chair		Meghan Chen	
Madelyn Arballo	George Gutierrez	Tom Mauch	Bruce Nixon
Koji Uesugi	☐ John Lewallen	Sylvia Ruano	🛛 Barbara Mezaki
□ Rosa Royce	☐ Carol Nelson	Anthony Moore	
		⊠ Gary Nellesen	☐ Malia Flood
	🛛 Juan Mendoza	☐ Eric Lara	☐ Alexis Carter
	Brigitte Hebert (notes)	☐ George Bradshaw	
□ Roger Willis		Kim-Leiloni Nguyen	Landry Chaplot
🛛 Chisa Uyeki	Audrey Yamagata-Noji	□ Patty Quinones	
		Antoine Thomas	
	☐ Sokha Song		
	-	Maldonado	

The meeting was called to order at 3:14 p.m.

#### 1. Welcome and Introductions

Patricia Quinones, Kristina Allende, and Kelly Fowler welcomed all EPAC attendees and IEC members.

To break the ice, all participated in a game of Kahoots to reinforce accreditation terminology.

#### 2. Review of Strategic Plan Goals

Dr. Scroggins provided an overview of the timeline and how it aligns with Institutional Self Evaluation Report (ISER) and our accreditation preparation.

A presentation by IEC focused on the six Strategic Planning Priorities:

- 1. Advance and foster an equitable, diverse, inclusive, just, and anti-racist campus culture that empowers our community to make positive change in society.
- 2. Further develop, facilitate, and maintain a physically and emotionally safe campus environment.
- 3. Develop and expand strategies for and communication about opportunities for students that support retention, persistence, and success.

- 4. Effectively coordinate human, physical, technology, and financial resources to improve student growth and academic success.
- 5. Embed environmental, social, and economic sustainability into the work and decision-making processes of all areas of campus.
- 6. Ensure open and authentic communication and coordination among stakeholders to support achievement of all college goals.

#### 3. Update on Strategic Plan

A strong strategic plan is essential in closing the loop between November's EPAC meeting, Society for College and University Planning (SCUP), Listening Sessions, and today's EPAC meeting.

For further information, please refer to the following link

https://www.thoughtexchange.com/blog/strategic-planning-in-education-3-keys-to-success/

#### 4. Review the Crosswalk for Information

Attendees were separated into six groups, each starting with a strategic priority (1-6 noted above). They were asked to respond to three prompts on the large post-it notes and rotate to another priority until all we viewed.

#### 5. Group Activity: In-Person Gallery Walk

The group was divided up into six groups that coincides with the six Strategic Priorities. All participants rotated to each priority until all were assessed. All the feedback was captured and will be consolidated and provided to PAC.

#### 6. Next Steps

IEC will be working on a timeline for an implementation plan and will systematically analyze feedback received from Listening Sessions.

#### 7. Acknowledgements/Closing

Kelly Fowler thanked Kristina Allende and Patty Quinones for all their hard work.

